

DRAFT LEGAL TEXT CHANGES FOR IGT183 (as of 23rd July 2026)

Further information on *IGT183 - Maintenance criteria for Emergency Contact data held in Central Systems* can be found on the [IGT183 page](#) of our website.

DRAFTING KEY

Black: Existing IGT UNC provisions

Red: Draft legal text changes for IGT183 (v0.1)

Blue: Amendments to draft legal text changes for IGT183 from previous version (v0.2)

Please note that the Code Administrator has used the legal text for [UNC0926S – Maintenance criteria for Emergency Contact data held in Central Systems](#) dated 17th June 2026 as reference. The Code Administrator will continue to review any further drafts of the UNC0926S legal text and advise of any potential amendments, should they be needed.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO IGT UNC PART CIII – INTERRUPTABLE SUPPLY POINTS

Introduce new Clause to Part CIII Clause 2 as follows:

- 2.3 A Pipeline User shall in respect for each Interruptible Supply Point of which it is the Registered User provide to the Pipeline Operator:

(a) the name and (in the case of corporation) registered office of the consumer.

Commented [TL1]: Text moved from Part I 8.1(a) to here to ensure changes to UNC TPD B 8.3.2 are covered.

PROPOSED AMENDMENTS TO IGT UNC PART I - EMERGENCIES

Amend Part I Clause 3.1 as follows:

- 3.1 Agency Functions of the CDSP to support implementation of this Part I are:

(a) Maintaining a record of Pipeline User and consumer emergency contact details.

Commented [TL2]: Covers change made to UNC TPD Q1.14.1(a) - BR5

Amend Part I Clauses 8 and 9 as follows:

8 Large Firm Supply Points and Interruptible Supply Points

For the purposes of this Clause 8 a “relevant” Supply Point is a Large Firm Supply Point or an Interruptible Supply Point and a relevant Supply Point includes a CSEP Supply Point.

Commented [TL3]: Covers new TPD Q 2.3.1

Commented [TL4]: Added this in to align with BR3e

- 8.1 A Pipeline User shall in respect of each Large Firm relevant Supply Point of which it is the Registered User provide to the Pipeline Operator:

(a) the name and (in the case of a corporation) registered office of the Consumer;

(ab) in accordance with Clause 8.2, the names and/or job titles of representatives of the Consumer (“**emergency contacts**”) each of which has the power and authority to comply with any direction given pursuant to Regulation 6(4);

(be) at least one (1) (but not more than four (4)) telephone numbers for each emergency contact by means of which the Pipeline Operator may contact, twenty-four (24) hours a day, at least one (1) emergency contact; and

(cd) in the case of a Large Firm Supply Point, the Annual Quantity of which is greater than 1,464,000 kWh (50,000 therms); one (1) email address, for the purposes of receiving communications pursuant to this Part I, which can is able to receive transmissions twenty-four (24) hours a day.

Commented [TL5]: Updates align text to new TPD Q 2.3.2
8.1(a) - BR3c a)
8.1(b) - BR3c a)
8.1(c) - BR3b

- 8.2 For the purposes of Clause 8.1(b):

(a) in the case of a Large Firm relevant Supply Point in respect of anyat which the site which is manned twenty-four (24) hours a day, the Registered User will provide to the Pipeline Operator the name(s) and/or job title(s) of at least one (1) but not more than five (5) emergency contacts; and

(b) in the case of a Large Firm relevant Supply Point in respect of any at which the site which is not manned twenty-four (24) hours a day, the Registered User will provide to the Pipeline Operator the name(s) and/or job title(s) of at least three (3) but not more than five (5) emergency contacts.

Commented [TL6]: Updates align text to new TPD Q 2.3.3 - BR3d

- 8.3 A Pipeline User shall comply with the requirements of Clause 8.1:

Commented [TL7]: Updates align text to new TPD Q 2.3.4
8.3 a) = BR3c b).
8.3 b) = BR4 (this is just the deletion of the clause).

- (a) where the Pipeline User becomes the Registered User in respect of a Large Firm relevant Supply Point, when submitting the Supply Point Confirmation or (as the case may be) the Base Registration Nomination;
- (b) where ~~for any Gas Year a the~~ Supply Point of which a Pipeline User is Registered User becomes (by virtue of a change in its Annual Quantity, ~~or being~~ designated as a Large Firm Supply Point or designation of the Supply Point Capacity at the Supply Point as Interruptible) a relevant Supply Point Large Firm Supply Point, as soon as reasonably practicable and in any event not later than 30th September in that Gas Year.

8.4 ~~The details required under Clause 8.1 shall at all times be maintained up to date; and for these purposes the Pipeline User shall notify to the Pipeline Operator any change in such details as soon as reasonably practicable and where possible in advance of such change~~ A Pipeline User shall ensure that for each relevant Supply Point the emergency contact details provided for the purposes of Clause 8 are kept up to date, and the Pipeline User shall notify to the Pipeline Operator ~~Transporter~~ any change in such details as soon as reasonably practicable and where possible in advance of such change.

Commented [TL8]: Updates to align with new TPD Q 2.3.9. 8.4 = BR3c b)

8.5 ~~Where a Registered User of a Larger Supply Point reasonably expects the Supply Point will become a relevant Supply Point within the following twelve (12) months it may choose to comply with the requirements of Clause 8.1 and provide emergency contact details to the Pipeline Operator and the Pipeline Operator will record the details in the Supply Point Register, provided if the Larger Supply Point is not a relevant Supply Point within twelve (12) months of the date on which the Registered User provided emergency contact details the Pipeline Operator shall amend the Supply Point Register by deleting the emergency contact details provided to it as soon as reasonably practicable (unless such details have already been deleted following an earlier change in the registration details of the Supply Meter Point comprised in such Supply Point).~~

Commented [TL9]: Added equivalent text to new TPD Q 2.3.5 8.5 = BR2a

8.6 ~~Where a Supply Point ceases to be a relevant Supply Point the Pipeline Operator shall ensure the emergency contact details provided to it are deleted from the Supply Point Register as soon as reasonably practicable after the expiry of a twelve (12) months from the date the Supply Point ceased to be a relevant Supply Point (unless such details have already been deleted following an earlier change in the registration details of the Supply Meter Point comprised in such Supply Point).~~

Commented [TL10]: Added equivalent text to new TPD Q 2.3.6 8.6 = BR2b

8.7 ~~In the event the Proposing User fails to provide emergency contact details in relation to a relevant Supply Point (comprising a CSS Supply Meter Point) the Pipeline Operator shall maintain the emergency contact details last provided to it (as provided for in UNC TPD Section G Annex G-1).~~

Commented [TL11]: Added equivalent text to new TPD Q 2.3.7 BR1

8.8 ~~A Pipeline User shall ensure that for each relevant Supply Point the emergency contact details provided for the purposes of Clause 8 are kept up to date, and the Pipeline User shall notify to the Pipeline Operator Transporter any change in such details as soon as reasonably practicable and where possible in advance of such change.~~

Commented [TL12]: Added equivalent text to new TPD Q 2.3.8 8.8 (was 8.4 in current IGT UNC) = BR3c b)

9 Interruptible Supply Points Not Used

~~9.1 A Pipeline User shall in respect of each Interruptible Supply Point of which it is the Registered User provide to the Pipeline Operator:~~

- ~~(a) the name and (in the case of a corporation) registered office of the Consumer;~~

Commented [TL13]: Removed and replaced with Not Used as we have now merged the requirements for both Interruptible and Large Firm into Clause 8.

~~(b) in accordance with Clause 9.2, the names and job titles of representatives of the Consumer (“emergency contacts”) each of which has the power and authority to comply with any direction given pursuant to Regulation 6(4);~~

~~(a) at least one (1) (but not more than four (4)) telephone numbers for each emergency contact by means of which the Pipeline Operator may contact, 24 hours a day, at least one (1) emergency contact; and~~

~~(b) one (1) facsimile number, for the purposes of receiving communications pursuant to Parts C and I, which is able to receive transmissions 24 hours a day;~~

~~9.2 For the purposes of Clause 9.1(b):~~

~~(a) in the case of any Interruptible Supply Point in respect of any site which is manned 24 hours a day Registered User will provide to the Pipeline Operator the name(s) and/or job title(s) of at least one (1) but not more than 4 five (5) emergency contacts; and~~

~~(b) in the case of any Interruptible Supply Point in respect of any site which is not manned 24 hours a day the Registered User will provide to the Pipeline Operator the name(s) and/or job title(s) of at least three (3) but not more than 4 five (5) emergency contacts;~~

~~9.3 A Pipeline User shall comply with the requirements of Clause 9.1 where the Pipeline User becomes the Registered User in respect of an Interruptible Supply Point, when submitting the Registration Nomination;~~

~~9.4 The details required under Clause 9.1 shall at all times be maintained up to date; and for these purposes the Pipeline User shall notify to the Pipeline Operator any change in such details as soon as reasonably practicable and where possible in advance of such change;~~